



**LECHEE PLANNING MEETING  
MARCH 06, 2017 @ 6PM  
AGENDA**



- I. MEETING CALL TO ORDER:** Jerry Williams, Chapter President
- II. INVOCATION:** Community Member
- III. REVIEW & APPROVAL OF AGENDA**
- IV. REVIEW & APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES:** February 06, 2017
- V. FINANCIAL REPORT:** February 2017
- VI. REPORTS: *All reports are done at the chapter meeting***
  - a. Public Sign on Road Side – Community Member
  - b. Economic Conference – Chapter Officials
  - c. Grazing/Land Report(s) – Sara Dale, Grazing Officer
- VII. OLD BUSINESS:**
  - a. Clean-Up Assistance – Benjamin Tso
  - b. Formation of LeChee Community Development LLC – Chapter Officials
- VIII. NEW BUSINESS:**
  - a. Housing Discretionary Assistance – Macaria Manson
  - b. H.D. Land Survey/Archaeology Survey Assistance – Preston & Jessie Manygoats
  - c. H.D. Assistance – Pearl Benally
  - d. Roof Repair Assistance – Winora Martin
  - e. Student FA – Maurice Chee & Timara Chee
  - f. Electrical and Sewage Hook-up Assistance – Iva Gerena
  - g. Gaming Revenue Budget – Chapter Staff
  - h. Mutton Curve Fee – Jerry Williams
  - i. Ordinance Fee on Navajo Parks & Recreational Tours – Jerry Williams
  - j. Student FA – Cody Harry
- IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS: *[ALL MTGS ON MST]***
  - a. Next Planning Meeting – April 03, 2017 @ 6pm
  - b. Next Chapter Meeting – March 13, 2017 @ 6pm
  - c. District One Council Meeting – March 09, 2017 in LeChee Chapter @ 5pm
  - d. Western Navajo Agency Council Meeting – March 18, 2017 in Cameron @ 8am
  - e. LeChee Permittee Meeting – March 15, 2017 @ 10am
  - f. Food Distribution – April 06, 2017 @ 10am
- X. CLOSING PRAYER & ADJOURNMENT**